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From: Josh Shaddick

Sent: March 16, 2022 5:16 PM
To: cnsc.interventions.ccsn@canada.ca
Subject: Intervention PLNGS Hearing Ref. 2022-H-02

Good evening,

Please consider this email my written intervention to the Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission, regarding the licence
renewal of the NB Power Point Lepreau Nuclear Generating Station.

| am an Educational Assistant and a young adult whose future will be directly impacted by choosing nuclear over
renewables.

| am concerned about many things when it comes to nuclear energy:

-l am concerned that there is no proven-safe option for permanent disposal of the radioactive waste. Also, the proposal
to transfer the waste to Ontario creates many more dangerous scenarios, which could lead to radio active release.

-The Bay of Fundy is home to some federally protected species under the Species at Risk Act, including the north
Atlantic right whale. Given the significance and biodiversity of this region, | am concerned about the long-term
environmental effects of the plant, potential accidents and its eventual decommissioning on the Bay of Fundy.

-NB Power’s request to renew the licence of PLNGS for 25 years is unacceptable and would prevent any public input
during the remaining life of the station. This is obviously troubling if you are a resident of NB who cares about the
environmental impact on the Bay of Fundy.

Please consider the above information when renewing the license of PLNGS.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Kind regards,

Josh Shaddick

Miramichi NB



